

Dear

I write to inform you that it has decided to put forward Grove Park School for listing. There will now be a 28-day consultation period beginning on 6 June. The usual consultees have been contacted and invited to comment; Wrexham County Borough Council, as both the local planning authority and the owner, and the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales. I attach a copy of the draft listing description.



Grove Park
School-propose...

<<Doc 6a>>

Philip Hobson
Rheolwr Gwaith Achos / Casework Manager
Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment
Cadw
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
Plas Carew
Uned / Unit 5/7 Cefn Coed
Parc Nantgarw
Caerdydd / Cardiff
CF15 7QQ

Helpwch yr amgylchedd - peidiwch ag argraffu hon os nad oes gwir raid
Help our environment - only print this if really necessary.

Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw:

<http://cadw.cymru.gov.uk> | <http://cadw.wales.gov.uk>
<http://www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911>
<http://mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru> | <http://mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales>
<http://www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales>
<http://www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales>